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Malave, Erin

From: Lynne Morgan {lynne@fisherlawgroupfla.com)
Sent:  Thursday, April 01, 2010 4:21 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FEIN Number on website is incorrect

The FEIN Number listed for Fisher Law Group, PA is incorrect. The last digit is incorrect.

The correct number should be: 20-8711518. We are eager to file our annual report, but wish to have
this corrected before we do so.

Our document number is: P07000038875

Please advise if this can be corrected by this e-mail or must we do something else to have it corrected.

Thank you.
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Lynne Morgan

Fisher Law Group, P.A.

9800 Fourth St. N., Suite 310

5t. Petersburg, FL 33702 .
(T) 727-329-8625

(F) 727-329-8646

Email: lynne@fisherlawgroupfla.com

This electronic mail transmission may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. Do not read this if you are not the person(s)
named. Any use, distribution, copying, or disclosure by any other person is strictly prohibited. If you received this transmission in error, please
noify the sender by telephone at 727-329-8625 or send an electronic mail message to lynne@fisherlawgroupfla.com and destroy the original
transmission and its attachments without reading ar saving in any manner. .
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